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February 2, 2010

The Honorable James Larson
Magistrate Judge

U.S. District Court, Northern District
450 Golden Gate Avenue, 15th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102-3483

Re:  Troy Alan Eller v. City of Santa Rosa, et al.
U.S.D.C. N.D. of CA Case No. C 09-1094 TEH

. Dear Judge Larson:
This WiH confirm that the Settlement Conference in the above-referenced matter
has been rescheduled from May 11, 2010 to May 12, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. All parties are in

agreement to rescheduling this settlement conference.

Thank you for your courtesy.

Assistant City Attorney
kv
cc: Steven Taxman, Esq.
John Scarpino, Esq.
Lauren Tate, Esq.
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